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l W HEREAS Plaintiffs Federal Trade Commission ('tcommission'' or ç%F1-C'') and the State

2 of Nevada (tW evada'') have filed a Motion for Preliminary lnjunction and Order for Other
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l ORDER

2 Desnitions

3 For puposes of this Order, the following definitions shall apply:

4 1 . iicollection of debts'' means any activity the principal pumose of which is to collect

j or attempt to collcct, directly or indirectly, debts owed or due or asserted to be owed or due.

6 2. Gconsumer'' means an actual or potential purchmser, customer, or borrower.

7 3. estipulating Defendantso means Leads Global, Inc., W aterfront lnvestmrnts, Inc.,

8 HBS Services, lnc., Rovinge International, Inc., ACH Cash, lnc., First4lacads, Inc., and Lotus

9 Leads. Inc. . '

l 0 4. içDebtg' means any obligation or alleged obligation of a consumer to pay money

l 1 arising out of a transaction in which the money, property, or services that are the subject of the
l 2 transaction are primarily for personal, family, or household pumoses, whether or not such

l 3 obligation has been reduced to judgment.
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l 8, çi-rhird Party'' means any person or entity that is not a consumer including, but not

2 limited to, any parent of a non-m inor consumer, or any child, relative, neighbor, co-workcr, or

3 employer of a consumer.

4 CONDUCT PROHIBIH ONS

5 1
. Prohibitien Against Deceptive Collectlon Practices

6
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l A. Continuously and repeatedly calling consumers and third padies at

2 consumers' places of employment;

3 B. Using obscene, profane, threatening, or othenvise abusive language towards

4 consumers and third parties; and

5 C. Disclosing the existence of consumers' purported debts to co-workers,

6 employers, and other third parties.

7 111. Prohlbltion Against Vlolatlons of the Truth In Lending Act and Regulation Z

8 IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Stipulating Defendants
, and their officrrs, agents,

9 servants
, employees, and attorneys, and al1 other persons in active concert or participation with

l 0 them who receive actual notice of this Order by personal service or otherwise, whether acting

l I directly or through any com oration, subsidiary, division, or other device, are hereby

1 2 preliminarily restrained and enjoined from:

l 3 A . ln the course of extending closed-end credit to consumers, failing to

I 4 make the required TILA disclosures, clearly and conspicuously in writing, in a form that

l 5 consumers can keep, and bcfore consummating a consumer credit transaction, including

l 6 failing to disclose the amount financeda itcmization of the amount financed, the tinance

l 7 charge, the annual percentage rate: the payment schedule the total of payments, and any

l 8 late payment fees, in violation of Sections 12 1 and 128 of TILA, l 5 U.S.C. jj 1631 and

1 9 1 638. as amended. and Sections 226.1 7(a)(1), (b) and 226. l 8 (b)-(e), (g)-(h)s and (l) of

20 Regulation Z. I 2 C.F.R. jj 226. 1 7(a)( l), (b) and 226. l 8 (b)-(e), (g)-(h). and (1). as
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I directly or through any corporation, subsidiary, division, or othtr devices are hereby

2 preliminalily restrained and enjoined from violating any provision of Chapter 598 of the

3 Nevada Revised Stamtes and, in particular. preliminarily restrained and enjoined from:

4 A. M aking Ioans from the State of Ncvada or identifying the State of

j Nevada as the source ef said loan, or the principa.l placc of business of Stipulating

6 Defendants, and their ofticers, agents, strvants, or employees, unless Stipulating
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l and/or obtained a loan from any Stipulating Defendant. Stipulating Defendants m ay, however.

2 disclose such identifying information to a law enforcement agency or as required by any law,

3 regulation, or other court order.

4 REPORTING AND RELATED OBLIGATIONS

5 VI Record KeepingY usiness Operations

6 IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that
, in connection with any adivities in or

l originating from the U
.S. involving the extension of consumer credit, as defined in Section

EI 226.24a)( l2) of Regulation Z, 12 C.F.R. j 226.2(a)(12), or activitics in or originating from
9 the U .S. lnvolving the collection of debts, Stipulating Defendants are hereby preliminarily

1 0 restrained and cnjoined from:
l I A . Failing to create and maintain documents that, in reasonable dctail,

1 2 accurately, fairly, and completely reflect the incomes, disbursements, transactions, and use

1 3 of prx eeds by Stipulating Defendants, beginning as of the date and time of effcctivc

l 4 service of this Order;

) 5 B. Failing to make and keep books, records, accounts, bank statements,

l 6 currcnt accountants' reports. general ledgers, general journals, cash receipt ledgers, cash

1 7 disbursement ledgers and source documentss documents indicating title to real or personal

l 8 propcny, and any other data which. in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly retlect thc

) 9 transactions and dispositions of the assets of Stipulating Defendants;

2o C. Destroying. mutilating concealing altering. transferring or

2 1 otherwise disposing of, in any manner, any books, records, tapes, discs, accotmting data,
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l comoration, without tirst providing the Plaintirfs with a written statement disclosing: ( 1)

2 the name of the business entity; (2) the address and telephone number of the business

3 entity; (3) the names of the business entity's officcrss directors, principals, managers, and

4 employees; and (4) a detailed description of the business entity's intended açtivities.

5 VII
. Dlstribution of Order by Stipulgting Defendants

6 IT IS FURTHER ORDERED 
that Stipulating Defendants shall immediately provide a

7 copy of- this Order to cach affiliate, partner, division, sales entitya successor, assign, employee,
8 independent contractor, web site host, agent, payment processors atlorney, and representative, of
9 Stipulating Defendants to the extent they relate to activities in or originating from tlw U,S.

1 0 lving the extension ef consumer credit
, as detined in Section 226.2(a)(12) of Regulation Z,invo



          
' 

case 3rog-cv-oosgo-BEs-vpc Document 54 Filed 12/22/2008 page 9 of 10

l M ISCELLANEOUS PROVISION

2 VIII. Retention of Jurisdiction

3 IT IS FURTHE ORDERED that this Court shall retainjurisdiction of this mattcr for al1

4 purposes.

V day of . 200A
..5 IT IS SO ORDERED this

6

7

8
TH ONORABLE BRIAN E. SANDOVAL

9 IJN ITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE

I 0 So STIPULATED

1 l FoR PLAINTIFFS:

1 2

13 /sm adine S. Samter
) 4 NADm E S. SAM TER

JULIE K. M AYER
1 5 9l5 Second Avenue Suite 2896

Seattle, W A 98 174
) 6

Atlorneys for Plaintiffl 7
Federal Trade Commission

l 8

1 9
CATHERINE CORTEZ M ASTO

20 Attorney General of N cvada

2 1 fs/lohn R. M cGlam erv
By: JOHN R. M CGLAM ERY
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1
FOR DEFEND TS:

2 ,,7 .'
I

3 ..- eg . '
y: IM H resident

4 S.,e s Global . .. Watcfront lnvestments. Inc.,
H Cash, lnc.. HBS Services, lnc.. and

Rovingo International Inc.5 y

6
/s/ Jolm Dd). Briaes

7 JOHN DEQ. BRIGGS
JAM ES K. KALBIGH

8 ERIC S. BERMAN
Howrey LLP

9 1299 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
W asbington, D.C. 20004

1 0
A'ttorneys for Defendants Leads Global lnc.;

j l Waterfront lnvestments Inc.; ACH Cash lnc.;
l4BS Strvioes lnc.; Lofus Leads 1- .)
Rovinge International lnc.; and First4beads lnc.1 2 , .
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Stip. Prelim, lnjunction as to U.S. Comeration Defendants
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